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HUMAN WSERVICES

DEPARTMENT
Susana Martinez, Governor

Brent Earnest, Secratary
Marilyn Martinez, Director

MANUAL REVISION MEMORANDUM

ISD - MR 15-12

To: ISD Employees

From: Marilyn Martinez, Director, Income Support Divisiowg.j
RE: EBT Informational Brochure

Date: October 23, 2015

This MR is being sent to notify ISD staff of the new EBT Vendor and EBT informational
brochure available for recipients. The EBT brochure provides information on EBT services and
instructions for pinning the EBT card, obtaining transaction history, how to use EBT cards at
POS and ATM machines and provides a phone number for 24 hour customer service. To order
brochures from the warehouse, use form #EBT001 for English and form #EBT002 for Spanish.

Please display and provide this brochure in your lobby for recipients. This new brochure

contains valuable information for all recipients and should be provided to recipients at their
intake or interview.

Please remove and discard any JPMorgan brochures and replace with them with the new Fidelity
Information Services (FIS) brochure.

These forms have been posted to the forms drive (:DITSFASV025\ISDForms)

If you have any questions regarding this MR, please contact Diane Valdez, EBT Customer

Service at 505-383-2041 or at Diane.Valdez(@state.nm.us.

Attachments: EBT Brochure English - EBT001
EBT Brochure Spanish - EBT002

m
Income Support Divislon PO Box 2348 ~ Santa Fe, NM 87504 Phone: (505) 827-7250 Fax: (505) 827-7203
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